

Re: FAO Statement

From: "Moore, Brynne (MOF)" <brynne.moore@ontario.ca>
To: "Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)" <ali.ghiassi@ontario.ca>, "Martin, Jessica (MOF)" <jessica.martin@ontario.ca>, "Koukoulas, Sophia (MOF)" <sophia.koukoulas@ontario.ca>, "Buckingham, Brigid (MOF)" <brigid.buckingham@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Giroux Namian, Orli (MOF)" <orli.girouxnamian@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 01 May 2018 13:23:41 -0400

Great. Thanks. Will send to the Min.

From: Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 1:03 PM
To: Moore, Brynne (MOF); Martin, Jessica (MOF); Koukoulas, Sophia (MOF); Buckingham, Brigid (MOF)
Cc: Giroux Namian, Orli (MOF)
Subject: RE: FAO Statement

Looks good Brynne.

Ali Ghiassi
Chief of Staff
Minister of Finance
416.314.7479

From: Moore, Brynne (MOF)
Sent: May-01-18 12:55 PM
To: Ghiassi, Ali (MOF); Martin, Jessica (MOF); Koukoulas, Sophia (MOF); Buckingham, Brigid (MOF)
Cc: Giroux Namian, Orli (MOF)
Subject: FAO Statement

Hi all,

See below for the statement we've drafted with PO for the release of tomorrow's report. Let me know if you have any changes before sending to the Minister.

Thanks!
Brynne

Statement

We thank the Financial Accountability Office for their annual Economic and Budget Outlook. We're pleased that he notes that this year the "Ontario economy recorded the strongest pace of growth since the early 2000s," and that "job growth surged last year, with 128,400 net new jobs."

While our economic growth has led the G7 nations and our unemployment is at a 17 year low, we know that not everyone has benefited from that growth. That is why we made the decision to invest in programs that will make life more affordable for people in the province like free tuition, free prescription drugs for those 25 and under and free pre-school. The FAO affirms the importance of investing in these programs, acknowledging that that these investments will provide "significant

social and economic benefits for Ontarians.”

In the Economic and Budget Outlook, the FAO adopts the Auditor General’s position regarding ongoing technical accounting disputes. These are disagreements that have been reported on by the Auditor General in the past, have been the subject of technical briefings for both media and opposition.

The government’s opinions on these two matters are well supported by internal and external experts, and have always informed the government’s ongoing reporting on its fiscal status. Given these disagreements on accounting questions, there is also a difference of opinion on deficit numbers between the FAO and the government.

The first item of dispute is the accounting treatment for a portion of the Fair Hydro Plan. We continue to believe that the government’s accounting for the Fair Hydro Plan is appropriate, and specifically the use of rate- regulated accounting to account for the component of the plan recoverable from the ratepayers, is supported by United States Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, as Public Sector Accounting Standards are silent on this issue. The second issue is the accounting for the net pension assets of the Province’s two jointly sponsored pension plans, which is supported by an expert panel of accountants, actuaries and lawyers. The government’s opinion on these two matters has not changed.